
From:
To: EIAT
Subject: Re: RE: [External] TikTok - escalation email addresses [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 4 April 2022 10:18:02 PM
Attachments: image003.gif

image004.gif

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jennifer, 

Appreciate if you could also note the following TikTok attendee for tommorow: 

 (AU Legal Counsel) 

@tiktok.com  

Talk to you soon. 

Kind regards 

 

On Mon, Apr 4, 2022, 11:00 AM  wrote:

Hi Jennifer! 

Thank you for following up. Our attendees will be: 

 (Public Policy, Australia)

iktok.com 

 (Public Policy, Australia)

@tiktok.com  

 (TnS, Singapore)

@tiktok.com 

 (TnS, Singapore)

@tiktok.com 

Myself

With regards to the agenda - I will give an update on TikTok's election prepardness work and support from the 
AEC so far (Election Guide, PSA's etc.). Itd also be useful if AEC could give any updates/or information 
regarding potential threats/risks to the Election which we can consider for our own preparation. 

May end up only being a 30 min meeting, but its good to have a bit of extra time at the end in case we need it! 

Kind regards 

 
On Fri, Apr 1, 2022, 4:51 PM <EIAT@aec.gov.au> wrote:
Hi 
 
Hope you’re well.
 
Just following up with a draft agenda for our meeting next week. If you could please send through a list of the TikTok
attendees, that would be great.
 
Please feel free to let me know of any items you would like added to the agenda!
 
Kind regards,
 
Jennifer Krikis | Graduate
Electoral Integrity and Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (02) 5134 4703 X: 21917
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 

Hi Julie, 

It certainly is something that I have missed! 

Understood - we may have Singapore based staff joining us but it might be ok given the advance notice. Let me 
check with them and Ill get back to you Friday/Monday. 

Kind regards 

 

On Thu, Mar 3, 2022, 14:11 <Julie.Igglesden@aec.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks , appreciate you making those changes.
 
Overseas travel - What a fantastic novelty at this point!
Of course happy to work with the availability of the team, I’m conscious that we may have an election
announcement by that week, and we will do our very best from this side to keep our appointments!
 
Looking at week commencing 4 April, are we just working with Aus based staff? If so, can I suggest 11am on
Tuesday 5 April, for an hour via Teams?
 
Cheers
Julie
 

From: > 
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 11:49 AM
To: Julie Igglesden <Julie.Igglesden@aec.gov.au>
Cc: Authorisation Section <authorisationsection@aec.gov.au>; Social Media <socialmedia@aec.gov.au>; EIAT
<EIAT@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: TikTok - escalation email addresses [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 

Hi Julie, 

All actioned - yes we are certainly open to having another prep meeting prior to the election. 

Could we aim for first week April instead? My team will be overseas for a week at the end of March so it might 
be tricky for us then. 

Kind regards 

 

On Tue, Mar 1, 2022, 11:01 AM <Julie.Igglesden@aec.gov.au> wrote:

Hi 
 
Thanks for checking in on this.
 
Can we please amend as follows:

Remove my email address
Add authorisationsection@aec.gov.au
Add socialmedia@aec.gov.au
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Those referrals coming from our Authorisations team will be the legal ones, and those from Social Media team
more likely those against your Terms of Use.
 
Would actually be great for us as AEC to catch up with you once more before the election is announced? (let’s
say this month?) Just to run through everything and make sure we’re all sorted.
 
Cheers
Julie Igglesden

 

From: > 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March 2022 10:40 AM
To: Julie Igglesden <Julie.Igglesden@aec.gov.au>
Subject: TikTok - escalation email addresses
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 

Hi Julie, 

Hope you are well. 

I was going through our whitelist for Australian Government agencies using our dedicated reporting channels 
and noticed we only have two email addresses registered for the AEC: 

eiat@aec.gov.au
Your email

We discussed this almost a year ago now so I just wanted to make sure the AEC didnt have any other email 
addresses/teams that would likely be sending TikTok escalations. We will still respond to all escalations in our 
govreport inbox but its helps us address the issue more quickly if we already have confirmation as to who is 
sending the request. 

Kind regards 
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of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments. 
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